Archived: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:59:43 PM
From: Lindsay Barron

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 4:17:03 PM

To: Mike Thompson

Cc: Bob Berry

Subject: PCM Models

Importance: Normal

Mike,

Below are the two FINAL (ha'ha!) PCMs we’re needing for smelter scenario analysis....

(SAME AS CENTURY/COLEMAN OUT SCENARIO, ONLY ALCAN/WILSON), PLEASE
VERIFY CONSISTENCY OF ASSUMPTIONS...

Wilson ECON/ECON THROUGH 1/1/2014, OUTAGE STARTS 1/1/2014 THROUGH
END OF RUN

Coleman ECON/ECON

GREEN/HMPL MUST RUN (please verify with previous runs, did must run begin in
2014 or at start of run, want to be consistent with previous runs)

Full CSAPR/MATS investment
Alcan Out 1/1/2014

ACES Pricing

Wilson/Coleman ECON/ECON THROUGH 1/1/2014, OUTAGE STARTS 1/1/2014
THROUGH END OF RUN

GREEN/HMPL MUST RUN (please verify with previous runs, did must run begin in
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2014 or at start of run, want to be consistent with previous runs)
MATS ONLY investment on EVERYTHING
Alcan & Century Out 1/1/2014

ACES Pricing

THANK YOU, THANK YOU! If you have any questions, please let me know.

LJ

Lindsay N. Barron, CPA

Director Risk Management/Strategic Planning
Big Rivers Electric Corporation

PO Box 24

Henderson, KY 42419

270.844.6194 office

270.993.1594 mobhile



